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Milly Southworth

From: Catherine Thomson <Catherine.Thomson@cornwall.gov.uk>
Sent: 06 April 2021 10:40
To: Sinead Burrows (sinead.burrows@saltash.gov.uk); (makerwithramepc@gmail.com);

Botus Fleming PC (clerk@botusfleming.org.uk); clerk@antonyparishcouncil.org.uk;
Emily Young (clerk@stgermansparishcouncil.gov.uk); Landrake parish clerk;
Landulph PC (clerk@landulph.org.uk); Saltash TC; sheviockpc@btinternet.com; St
John parish council (); theclerk@millbrook-pc.gov.uk; Torpoint Town Council admin
Subject: Community-led housing seminar - Wednesday 14th April
Attachments: CLH Seminar 14 April 2021.pdf

Information Classification: CONTROLLED
Dear all
Please see below information regarding a seminar on community led housing.

Kind regards
Catherine

From: Pattie Richmond <pattie@cornwallclt.org>

Sent: 02 April 2021 13:06

To: Localism <localism@cornwall.gov.uk>

Subject: Community-led housing seminar - Wednesday 14th April

Dear colleagues,

Below and attached is information regarding our forthcoming seminar so that you can pass it on to parish and town
councils which you think might be interested in joining us. It's free and as it will be via Zoom numbers are unlimited!

I am away on leave until 13" April, but please contact the team at info@cornwallclt.org if you require any
more information.

From Vision to Reality: financing your community-led housing project

Our next Community-led housing Seminar will be on Wednesday 14t April from
10.00 to 2.30 on Zoom.

With a focus on funding, we will have national speakers - including Charities Aid
Foundation Venturesome, Charity Bank, Triodos and the Ecology Building Society -
together with local organisations, amongst them Cornwall Community Foundation and
Cornwall Council, explaining how to secure finance for each stage of a new
community-led housing project, from inception through to practical completion.

There will be ample opportunity to quiz our experts and first-hand case studies of
successful projects.

To book your place: CLICK HERE




If you're unable to join us during the daytime on14" April, we’'ll re-run much of the
seminar on the evening of Monday 19t April with members of the CCLT team and
some speakers available to answer your questions.

Many thanks.

Best wishes,
Pattie

PATTIE RICHMOND

Community-led Homes Officer

Please note | work part-time - my normal working days are Monday to Wednesday
Office. 01872 243554

Mobile. 07702 216044

Email. pattie@cornwallclt.org

Address. 2 Princes Street, Truro, Cornwall, TR1 2ES
[www.cornwallclt.orglwww.cornwallclt.org
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This e-mail and attachments are intended for above named only and may be confidential. If they have come
to you in error you must take no action based on them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone; please e-
mail us immediately at enquiries@cornwall.gov.uk. Please note that this e-mail may be subject to recording
and/or monitoring in accordance with the relevant legislation and may need to be disclosed under the
Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004. Security Warning: It
is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that this e-mail and any attachments are virus free. The
Authority will not accept liability for any damage caused by a virus.




